METAL
CONSTRUCTION
AND ENGINEERING

FOREIGN TRADE CHAMBER OF BOSNIA AND HERZEGOVINA

VANJSKOTRGOVINSKA KOMORA BOSNE | HERCEGOVINE
CNO/bHOTPTOBUHCKA KOMOPA BOCHE W XEPLIETOBUHE }



INTRODUCTION

Metal processing sector in Bosnia and Herzegovina, along with base metal production, has traditionally
been country's strongest and the most successful industry and export sector. Metal sector as a whole
makes up around 37% of total country exports, which gives it a strong lead over top export categories.

Development of metal processing sector in B&H has been enabled by country's natural endowment with
natural recourses (such as coal, iron ore, bauxite), as well as human capital. The sector is fairly large and

it includes ferrous and non-ferrous metal processing, chiefly in iron and steel, aluminum, lead, zinc and
cooper. Technical capacities exist in sheet metal processing, welding, plasma cutting, bending, machining,
aluminum extrusion, castings, and forgings. The sector consistently marks positive trade balance in most
of its sub-segments.

The present structure of metal sector is characterized by large number of small companies producing
lower value-added products. Such environment provides great opportunities for foreign investors to
integrate existing primary producers and start production of higher-added products. In addition, there are
opportunities to use existing production facilities and capacities to increase production.

120.0 200

100.0 150

80.0
100
60.0
50
40.0

0.0 -50

-20.0

“ R THPRFFRRIR

$/0/ND

JA
|

FTFRTRARR (TS

[l

2012

"

TRHTFFRHRFR

2012 2013

2010 2012 2012 2013

——Machinery and equi t manufacturing (% yoy)
——Base metals production (% yoy) ~ ——Base metals (export% yoy) ——Machinery and equipment export (% yoy)
Base metal production compared to Machinery and equipment manufacturing compared to
base metal export (2010-2013) machinery and equipment export (2010-2013)
Source: Agency for Statistics of Bosnia and Herzegovina Source: Agency for Statistics of Bosnia and Herzegovina

Machines, Engines, Appliances, Boilers, Vehicles, Weapon  inBAM (IKM=0,51€)

2011 2012 2013
Export 1197526275 1.289.157.880 1.308961.143
Import 2.837952.364 2.875.376.188 2.887636.983
E/1% 42 45 45
Metal ores, Base metals in BAM (1KM=0,51€)
2011 2012 2013
Export 2.027.052.159 2029574511 1.859.460.343
Import 1.396.785.362 1.330.367.218 1.402.837106
E/1% 145 153 133
Why import from or invest in Metal Processing Sector in Bosnia and Herzegovina?
. Skilled, motivated and affordable labour force
. Geographical location and closeness to the EU market
. Experience of metal processing companies in exporting to the EU market
. Opportunity to integrate small companies for production of higher value added products
. Abundance of production facilities, industrial zones and available production capacities
. No restrictions for foreign partnership with domestic companies
. Regional and bilateral Free Trade Agreements
. Stable currency pegged to Euro

. Low inflation




COMPANY

ADDRESS BOOK

EXPORT
PRODUCTS

TECHNOLOGIES/
PROCESSES USED
IN PRODUCTION

AB NERETVA export-import d.o.o.
Marsala Tita 229, 88 000 Mostar

7 00387 36 557 740;00 387 36 557 741

& 0038736576562

@ abneretva@bih.netba @ www.abneretva.com

PVC and aluminum joinery, Garage doors, Glass
facades

ALG d.o.0.

Butilska br.15, 71 000 Sarajevo
7 00387 33516227& 0038733516227
@ alg.bh@hotmail.com & www.alg.ba

Doors, Windows, Portals, Aluminum glass facades

Cutting, Drilling, Profile
connecting

BOSIO d.o.o.

Travnicka cestabrl 72000 Zenica
& 0038732403970 & 0038732403970
@ jusuf.durakovic@bosio.si @ www.bosio.ba

Industrial furnaces

BOSNAMONTAZA a.d.

Rudnicka bb, 79 101 Prijedor

& 0038752234266 & 0038752233060
@ office@bosnamontaza.com

® www.bosnamontaza.com

Steel constructions, Reservoirs, Cisterns, Silos, Bridge
hoists, Pressure vessels, Industrial equipment, etc.

Milling, Turning, Welding,
Surface protection

COMPACT GLOBAL BA d.o.o.

Pijacna 14K, 71 210 llidza

& 0038733770270 & 0038733770271
@ info.bh@compact-global.com

® www.compact-global.com

Parts of exhaust system for gas turbines

Engineering, 3D construction

CONSIDER d.o.o.

Industrijska br.2, 72 330 Vares
& 0038732845324 & 0038732845324
@ considervares@outlook.com

Rolling mill machines, Gears, Bearings, Gearboxes

Milling, Turning, Metal
deformation processes,
Thermal processing,
Welding, Surface protection

DRINA PLAST d.o.o.

Bure Dakovica bb, 75 000 Tuzla
& 0038735360560 & 0038735360560
@ drinaplast@bih.netba & www.drinaplast.ba

PVC and aluminum joinery, Thermal isolation profiles
and glass, Glass facades, Fences, Sliding gates, Doors,
Locksmith works

Cutting, Drilling, Connecting

ELMONT d.o.o.

Golubinja bb, 72 233 Begov Han, Zepce

& 0038732684505 & 0038732684506
@ amel.curic@elmontzepce.com

® www.elmontzepce.com

Steel construction, Fuel tanks, Aluminum joinery, 3D
visual advertising elements, Petrol station fuel price
signs, Lighted signs

Metal deformation
processes

EMKON METALNE
KONSTRUKCIJE d.o.o.

Rodo¢ bb, 88 000 Mostar
& 00387363501 70 & 0038736350169
@ emkon@molcable.ba

Pipes for ships

Metal deformation
processes, Welding

EMPRO BRATUNAC d.o.0.

Rakovacki put bb, 75 420 Bratunac

7 0038156420 100;00 381 56 410848

& 0038156420101;00 381 56410848"

@ empro@teol.net @ www.empro-bratunac.com

Electrical enclosures and cabinets, Substations (STS,
BTS, etc.), Metal cupboards, Ferrous metallurgy

Metal deformation
processes, Welding, Surface
protection

ENERGOINVEST d.d.

Hamdije Cemerli¢a br.2, 71 000 Sarajevo

& 0038733703301 & 0038733659618
@ generalmenager@enernoinvest.ba

@ marketing@energoinvest.ba

@ www.energoinvest.ba

Hydro Power Plant systems, Thermal Power Plant
systems, Wind energy systems, Small Hydro Electric
Power Plant systems, Substations (up to 420 kV), Power
transmission lines (up to 500 Kv), Underground power
and optical cables, Automation and SCADA systems

SHSIND

Design, Engineering,
Consulting, Turn key projects
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EURO PROST d.o.o0.

Miri¢ina bb, 75 329 Gracanica
& 003873578100 & 0038735781002
@ info@europrostcom & www.europrost.com

Lifts and parts they are made of, Escalators, Moving
walkways and lines, Platforms

Milling, Turning, Metal
deformation processes,
Welding, Surface protection,
Laser cutting

FAMOS - FABRIKA MOTORA a.d.

S.Nemanje 5, 71 123 Isto¢no Sarajevo
& 0038757342683 & 0038757342752
@ sfamos@paleol.net

Engines, Engine heads, Shafts, Crankshafts, Cam
shafts, Gearboxes, Gear wheels, Piston roads

Milling Drilling, Grinding,
Teething, Thermal
processing, Surface
protection

FERRO-KES d.o.0.

Rodoc¢ bb, 88 000 Mostar

% 00387 36351 580;00387 36351 640

@& 00387 36351580;00387 36352 125

@ ferrokes@kes.ba; kes@kes.ba; nino@kes.ba
@ wwwkes.ba

Reinforced netting, Concrete reinforced ribbed steel in
bars, Concrete reinforced ribbed steel in disks, Concrete
reinforced smooth steel in disks, Reinforced steel
baskets

Metal deformation
processes, Welding, Cutting
and bending

FERROSTIL-MONT d.o.o.

Jovana Ducica 6, 78 430 Prnjavor
& 0038751660530 & 0038751660673
@ ferrostilprnjavor@gmail.com

Metal constructions, Engines for metal sheet
processing, Prefabricated steel containers

Milling, Turning, Metal
deformation processes,
Welding, Surface protection

FORESTER d.o.o.

Safeta Zajke br.159, 71 000 Sarajevo
& 0038733674402 & 0038733674403
@ info@foresterba @ www.foresterba

Tools, Forgings, Pressings, Mechanical construction,
Gear equipment

Forging, Milling, Turning,
Metal deformation
processes, Welding

Global Metal Construction-GMC d.o.o.

Zabljak bb, 74 230 Usora
& 0038732891208 & 0038732891208
@ info@gmcdoo.ba ® www.gmedoo.ba

Metal constructions, Cantilever racking, Palette racking

Welding, Surface protection

GOSTOL GOPAN d.o.0.

Modrac bb, 75 300 Lukavac
& 0038735551010 & 0038735551018
@ alaga.sejdinovic@gostol.eu & www.gostol.eu

Machines for bakery - mixers, tunnel baking oven,
Parts for ovens and machines for bakery

Milling, Turning, Metal
deformation, Welding

GRIZELJ d.o.0.

Nikole Sopa br.48, 71 219 Sarajevo
% 0038733453321 & 0038733457141
@ grizelj@grizel.com & www.grizelj.com

Feeler levels, Level stats, Burners (gas, oil, mixed
recuperated, plasma), Gas stations, Infra-gas heaters,
Control cabinets, Gas equipment, Equipment for
laboratories and analysis, Fountains, Pools and

pool equipment, Thermo-containers for boiler
houses, Remote control and surveillance, Telemetric,
Disinfection means, Equipment for waste treatment,
Permanent flames

Metal deformation
processes, Thermal
processing, Welding, Surface
protection

GS-TVORNICA MASINA TRAVNIK d.d.

Slimena bb, 72 270 Travnik
& 0038730519300 & 0038730515479
@ sheganovic@gs-tmt.com & www.gs-tmt.com

Welded steel construction for rail vehicles, Coiling
sheet machine parts, Packaging machine parts, Milling
machine parts, Welded construction-valve parts,
Bicycle parts, Rails, Wheel housings, Machines for
dough mixing, Machines for metal cutting with gas

Surface protection,

Milling, Metal deformation
processes,

Turning, Welding, Thermal
processing

HANO d.o.o.

Kolodvorska br.12a, 71 000 Sarajevo
& 0038733727334 & 0038733727332
@ info@hano-bih.com & www.hano.ba

Aluminum and glass facades and joinery, Ventilated
panel facades

HERCEG d.o.o.

Industrijska bb, 75 350 Srebrenik

& 0038735646464 & 00387 35645821

@ dooherceg@dooherceg.com

@ info@dooherceg.com @ www.dooherceg.com

Steel constructions, Aluminum joinery - doors and
windows, facades, Stainless steel fences

HYPOS d.o.o.

Sarajevska br197 72000 Zenica
& 0038732423413 & 0038732423413
@ hyposze@gmail.com & www.hypos.ba

Press machines for recycling paper and PET packaging,

Waste metal collector with 6 cylinders, Perforators,

Mechanic presses, Presses for recycling metal, All kinds

of cylinders, Hydraulic electro-generators, Cantilever
cranes

Milling, Turning, Thermal
processing, Welding
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IAT STANDARD d.o.o.

Jovana Raskovica bb, 89 101 Trebinje

% 0038759281 010;00387 59261617
@& 0038759 281010,00387 59261617
@ dusko.kojovic@iat-tools.com

Equipment for food processing industry, Gears, Shafts,
Shells, Knifes for wood industry, Bolts, Worm wheels,
Pulleys, Sprockets

Milling, Turning, Welding,
Surface protection

IRM COMPANY d.o.o.

Mije KeroSevic¢a 24, 75 000 Tuzla
& 0038735320700 & 0038735281315
@ irm.rmt@gmail.com

Steel constructions, Pressure vessels, Heat exchangers

ITC d.o.o.

Zmaja od Bosne, 72 000 Zenica
& 0038732441200 & 0038732405970
@ itc@bih.netha & www.itc.ba

Metal constructions, Equipment for mining and power
plants, Tractor trailers and cabins

Milling, Turning, Metal
deformation processes,
Welding, Surface protection

ITG d.o.o.

Hifzi Bjelevca br.3, 71 219 Sarajevo
& 0038733468267 & 0038733468269
@ itg@itgkotao.com & www.itgkotao.com

Hot water boilers, Water softeners, Split filter systems,
Expansion modules, Eco waste incineration, Cranes

Recycling, Metal
deformation processes,
Thermal processing,
Welding, Surface protection

JUNIOR-EKO-TERMIK d.0.0.

Marsala Tita br15, 74 264 Jelah
& 0038732663064 & 0038732663064
@ jet@bih.nethba & www juniorekotermik.com

Lightning conductor equipment, Treads for escalators,

Expanded metals, Beam carriers, Air condition carriers,

Lattice treads, Ladders, Manhole covers

Foundry, Milling, Turning,
Metal deformation
processes, Welding

KOSMOS a.d.

Cetinjska 1, 78 000 Banja Luka
& 0038751211538 & 0038751213485
@ office@kosmos.ba & www.kosmos.ba

Repair/overhaul of radar and missile systems,
Transformer repair, Electric motor repair, Calibration,
(verification of electronic measuring devices), Machine
components, Galvanized steel, Connectors, Lights for
heliports and airports, Special plastic processing tools

Milling, Turning, Thermal
processing, Welding, Surface
protection,

Plastic injection,
Galvanization, Calibration

KRIVAJA METALI d.o.o.

Radnicka br.1, 72 220 Zavidovici

& 0038732878040 & 0038732878039
@ info@krivajametali.com

@ www.krivajametali.com

Steel constructions, Oil reservoirs and tanks, Gas
reservoirs, Silos, Cisterns, Chassis for trailers and
semitrailers, Transport systems, Coatings for tunnel
concrete works, Cement baskets, Containers for waste
materials, Platforms, Wood industry equipment

Welding, Turning, Milling,
Metal deformation
processes, Surface
protection,

Locksmith works

MAXCOMERC d.o.o.

Babici bb, 78 240 Celinac

& 0038751560660 & 0038751560660
@ office@maxcomerc.com

@ www.maxcomerc.com

PVC and aluminum joinery, shutters and blinds,

Aluminum construction for fences and similar purposes

MDG INTERNATIONAL d.o.o.

Igmanska bb, 71 320 Vogosca
% 0038733475400 & 0038733475401
@ info@mdg.ba & www.mdg.ba

Bearing boxes, Nuts, Transmission shafts, Clamping
plates, Pressure regulation rings, Shock absorber
impact capsule, Trunnions, Plastic products

Milling, Turning, Welding,
Surface protection

MEDITERAN INOX d.o.0.

Petra Kogi¢a bb, Tranzitni put bb, 78 240 Celinac
% 0038751551 350;00387 51491170

& 0038751551 350;00387 51491171

@ info@mediteraninox.com

@ www.mediteraninox.com

Stainless steel fences, Stainless steel canopies; Light
constructions;

Furniture parts; Fences; Staircase constructions; Sun
shading systems, etc.

Milling, Turning, Welding,
Surface protection

METAL -V d.o.o.

Rude Hrozni¢eka, 88 000 Mostar

% 0038736351961 & 0038736351961
@ info@metal-v.com; vbazina@hotmail.com
® www.metal-v.com

Tanks, Fences, Steel constructions

Milling, Turning, Metal
deformation process,
Welding

METAL-INOX d.o.o.

Kadije Uvejsa bb, 71 300 Visoko
& 0038732733099 & 0038732733099
@ info@metallon.ba @ www.kovane-ograde.ba

Forged iron fences and gates, Stainless steel

railings and gates, Forged iron accessories, Various
stainless steel products, Metal constructions, Forged
components, Forged and stainless steel canopies

Forging, Turning, Metal
deformation processes,
Thermal processing,
Welding, Surface protection

METALMONT d.o.0.

Brace Jugovi¢a B-14, 75 400 Zvornik
& 0038756231491 & 0038756231490
@ metalmontzv@teol.net

Metal constructions, Steel bearing constructions,
Locksmith constructions, Welding constructions

SHSIND

Metal deformation
processes, Welding, Surface
protection, Metal cutting
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METALNA INDUSTRIJA d.0.0.

Rudnicka bb, 79 101 Prijedor
& 0038752232511 & 0038752215811
@ office@mip.rs.ba & www.mip.rs.ba

Ship rudders and stabilizers, Welded construction

of oiled water separators, Welded steel assemblies
machines and industrial plants parts, Welded
construction for furnaces, Welded cabinets and frames,
Welded parts for hydroelectric power plant (absorbing/
exhaust pipes)

Milling, Turning, Metal
deformation processes,
Welding, Surface protection

METALNO d.d.

Sarajevska br.364, 72 000 Zenica
& 0038732421794 & 0038732421796
@ metalts@bih.netba & www.metalno.com

Cold and hot air channels, Bandages, Silos, Reservoirs
and pressure basins, Flue tube channels, Steel
constructions, Bridges, Production plants, Cupolas,
Revitalization of utilizer boilers

Milling, Turning, Metal
deformation processes,
Welding, Surface protection

METPLAST d.o.o.

21.Aprilabr12,75 203 Tuzla
& 0038735216086 & 0038735216154
@ info@metplastba & www.metplast.ba

Electricity distribution cabinets, Cabinets for distribution
of optical IT network

Metal deformation
processes, Welding, Surface
protection

NOVI JELSINGRAD a.d.

Branka Perduva 10A, 78 000 Banja Luka

& 0038751305452 & 0038751305452
@ info@novijelsingrad.com

@ www.novijelsingrad.com

Hydraulic presses, Hydraulic shears, Eccentric presses

Milling, Turning, Metal
deformation processes,
Thermal processing,
Welding, Cutting, Drilling

NOVI MOST d.o.o.

Dana nezavisnosti bb, 77 240 Bosanska Krupa
& 0038737476560 & 0038737470028
@ esmir@novimosteu & www.novimost.eu

Bus constructions, Agriculture machines

Turning, Metal deformation
processes, Welding, Surface
protection

PD RUDSTROJ d.d.

Rudarska br.8, 72 240 Kakanj
& 0038732553636 & 0038732554359
@ rudstroj@bih.netba & www.rudstroj.com.ba

Belt conveyors and other transport systems, Rave
conveyors, Machinery equipment for electrical industry
and mining, Electrical equipment for mining - “S" and
the standard version, Steel structure for halls, etc.

Forging, Milling, Turning,
Metal deformation
processes, Welding, Thermal
processing

PMP JELSINGRAD FMG a.d.

Seste sanske brigade br. 3, 78 400 Gradiska
& 0038751826100 & 0038751826110
@ info.bih@pmp-industries.com

@ www.pmp-industries.com

Transport machines, Gearboxes, Welded constructions,
Heat exchangers, Rolls for mills, Spare parts for steel
factories

Milling, Turning, Thermal
processing, Welding, Surface
protection

PRETIS d.d.

Igmanska bb, 71 320 Vogosca
& 0038733475650 & 0038733432624
@ info@pretis.ba & www.pretis.ba

Forgings, Various metal products

Forging, Milling, Turning,
Metal deformation
processes, Thermal
processing, Welding, Surface
protection

PRIM CO COMPANY d.o.o.

Dom bb, 75 323 Donja Orahovica

& 0038735712222 & 0038735712222
@ info@primcompany.com

@ www.primcompany.com

Bridge cranes (single and double girders), Portal cranes,
Monorail cranes, Stationary hoists, Electric cabinets

Milling, Turning, Welding

PS-TEH d.o.0.

Ramicibb 78 000 Banja Luka
& 0038765695368 & 0038751392 352
@ ognjenvujic@psteh.com @ www.psteh.com

Silos, Tanks, Equipment for food processing industry:
fermentations, duplicators, pasteurizations, Mixers and
cutters, Heavy and light steel structures, Fences

Milling, Turning, Metal
deformation processes,
Thermal processing,
Welding, Surface protection,
Plastic injection molding

RM-LH d.o.o.

Zmajaod Bosnebb, Poslovnazona Zenica 1, 72000 Zenica
7% 0038732200420 & 0038732200421
@ info.zenica@rmih.ba & www.rmih.eu

Production and installation of piping systems,
fabrication and installation of light construction

Welding

SEMING d.o.o.

Grabovac bb, 75 320 Gracanica
% 0038735708903 & 0038735708902
@ seming.adsl@bih.net.ba

Hoists, Cranes, Cargo platforms, Construction

Milling, Turning, Welding,
Surface protection

SIK d.o.o.

Rastani bb, 88 000 Mostar
& 0038736346394 & 0038736346395
@ info@sik-mostar.com @ www.sik-mostar.com

Parts for turning machines, Parts for papermaking
machines, Parts for metalworking machinery

Turning, Milling, Metal
deformation processes,
Thermal processing,
Welding, Surface protection
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SIMKE d.o.o.

Miloga Duji¢a bb, 78 240 Celinac
& 0038751555066 & 0038751555067
@ mirko@simkedoo.com & www.simkedoo.com

Packaging machines, Pressing machines, Mechanical
processing

Milling, Turning, Welding

SOKO - TVORNICA IZMJENJIVACA,
PULTEVA I VITRINA d.d.

Bare br. 1,88 260 Citluk
& 0038736642489 & 0038736642369
@ info@sokoipv.com & www.sokoipv.com

Heat exchangers (Cu-Al), Heaters, Coolers, Evaporators,
Condensers

Metal deformation
processes

STROJAL d.o.0.

Put Famosa 38, 71 212 Hrasnica-llidza
& 0038733515810 & 0038733515810
@ strojaldoo@bih.netba & www.strojal.ba

Troll cart, Machining components

Milling, Turning, Metal
deformation processes,
Thermal processing,
Welding, Surface protection,
Laser cutting, Bending, Tube
bending, CNC machining

SURTEC-EUROSJAJ d.o.0.

Donje polje br. 42, 88 400 Konjic

% 0038736712970 & 0038736712912

@ sur_tec@bih.netba @ www.surtec-eurosjaj.ba

Galvanized elements, Nickel plating elements, Chrome
plating elements, Copper plating elements, etc..

Surface protection, Coating

SWISSLION INDUSTRIJA ALATA a.d.

Niksicki put 20,89 101 Trebinje

7 0038759280955 00;387 59 286 801
@& 0038759280940

@ branko.tesanovic@iat-tools.com

@ generalni.direktor@iat-tools.com

® wwwi.iat-tools.com

Production of tools for turning, milling, drilling and
perforation, tapping and threading, Knives and cutting
blades, Other interchangeable tools

Milling, Turning, Metal
deformation processes,
Thermal processing,
Grinding

TIKO S.P.

Blagoja Parovi¢a 124, 78 000 Banja Luka

& 0038765526 083; 0038751389 260"
& 0038751389262

@ tiko@blic.net @ www.tikobl.com

Metal furniture, Welded metal construction, Welded
stainless steel constructions, Sheet metal products
(perforated, rolled, cut, etc.), Cold drowned pipes
(<50mm)

Metal deformation
processes, Welding, Surface
protection, CAD design

TRIBEST d.o.0.

Ramici bb, 78 000 Banja Luka
& 0038751394076 & 0038751394076
@ info@tribestbl.com @ www.tribestbl.com

Electric elevators, Hydraulic lifts, Hydraulic cylinders,
Pneumatic cylinders, Hydraulic aggregates with rotation
circulating pumps and alternate circulating pumps,
Different types of hydraulic pressing machines

Turning, Metal deformation
processes, Welding

TTO - TVORNICA TEHNOLOSKE
OPREME d.o.0.

Srdana Aleksica 8, 71 000 Sarajevo

& 0038733640397 & 0038733663276
@ info@inox-tto.ba tto@bih.net.ba

® www.inox-tto.com

Steel constructions, Reservoirs for liquid, Boilers,
Cisterns and tanks, Heat exchangers, Pressure vessels,
Stainless steel equipment (fences, canopies, billboards,
etc..), Aluminum locksmith works, Doors

Milling, Turning, Metal
deformation, Welding,
Surface protection

TRUDBENIK a.d.

Nikole Tesle 26, 74 000 Doboj
& 0038753241642 & 0038753241842
@ info@trudbenik.com & www.trudbenik.com

Rotary screw compressors, Compressors, Housings

Foundry, Forging, Milling,
Turning, Metal deformation
processes, Thermal
processing, Welding

TVORNICA REZERVNIH DIJELOVA d.d.

Industrijska br.2, 71 330 Vares
7 00387328493400038732849340
@ trdvares@bih.netba & www.trdvares.com

Rolling mill machines, Gears, Bearings, Gearboxes

Milling, Turning, Metal
deformation processes,
Thermal processing,
Welding, Surface protection

UNIKLIMA d.d.

DZzemala Bijedi¢a 129, 71 160 Sarajevo

% 0038733611492 & 0038733663528

@ uniklima@hidria.com; alid.adilagic@hidria.com
& www.hidria.com

Chambers for air condition systems, Laminated heat
exchangers, Hydronic induction blow heaters

Turning, Metal deformation
processes, Welding

VINEKS M d.0.0.

Kralja Petra | Karadordevi¢a bb, 78 240 Celinac
7 0038751551024 0037851551024
@ vineks@blic.net & www.vineksm.com

Parts for electric installation systems, Measurement
control technology, Machine parts, Special purpose
tools

SHSIND

Foundry, Milling, Turning,
Metal deformation
processes, Plastic injection
molding

METAL
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USEFUL CONTACTS

Foreign Trade Chamber of Bosnia and Herzegovina
Metal and Electrical Industry Association

Branislava Burdeva 10, 71 000 Sarajevo
7 0038733566182 & 00 387 33 566 188
@ adela.terek@komorabih.oa & www.komorabih.ba

Ministry of Foreign Trade and Economic Relations of Bosnia and Herzegovina

Musala 9, 71 000 Sarajevo
7 0038733220093 & 00387 33220091
@ info@mvteo.gov.ba & www.mvteo.gov.ba

Indirect Taxation Authority of Bosnia and Herzegovina

Bana Lazarevi¢a bb, 78 000 Banja Luka
7 0038751335100 & 00387551 335 101
@ info@uino.gov.ba & www.uino.gov.ba

Institute for standardization of Bosnia and Herzegovina

Vojvode Radomira Putnika 34, 71 123 Isto¢no Sarajevo
7 0038757310560 & 0038757310575
@ stand@bas.gov.ba ® www.bas.gov.ba

Foreign Investment Promotion Agency of Bosnia and Herzegovina

Grbavicka 4, 71 000 Sarajevo
7 0038733278080 & 00387 33278081
@ fipa@fipa.gov.ba & www.fipa.gov.ba

Export Credit Agency of Bosnia and Herzegovina

Hamdije Cemerliéa 39A, 71 000 Sarajevo
7 0038733720140 & 0038733720148
@ iga@iga.gov.ba & www.iga.gov.ba

Public Procurement Agency of Bosnia and Herzegovina

La Benevolencija, 71 000 Sarajevo
7 0038733251594 & 00387 33251595
@ kontakt@javnenabavke.gov.ba ® www.javnenabavke.ba

SO



